

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 5:15 PM
To: OBrien, Kim (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Brendmoen, Amy (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 76 Wheelock

I talked to Mai and we'll set this up for a Tuesday hearing.

From: OBrien, Kim (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 5:14 PM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Brendmoen, Amy (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 76 Wheelock

Hi Marcia,

Just following up on our conversation RE 76 Wheelock Pkwy and orders to clean up his lot that is full of construction material. His extension has passed but he has run into additional hurdles in getting his site plan approved for the house development. As we discussed, it would be wonderful if you would be willing to hear the case on Tuesday for a staff report and reconsideration of recommendation for additional time granted.

Let me know if this is possible and if you need any more information from me. Monti, the owner, is expecting an email confirmation with a time for the hearing/appointment.

Thanks,
Kim

Kim O'Brien | Legislative Aide
Office of Councilmember Amy Brendmoen

15 West Kellogg Blvd – Suite 320A | Saint Paul, MN 55102
651.266.8651 | kim.obrien@ci.stpaul.mn.us